GREEN GROVE CEMETERY
ADAIR COUNTY, MISSOURI
This cemetery brought to you by Lorraine

The Green Grove Cemetery is located on Highway 149, about 9 miles north of Novinger, in sect. 32-Range 16Twp 64.
We have no record of the earliest burials there but since the pioneers settled there in the 1830's and 1840's, it was
probably set aside for that purpose at about that date, and was originally known as the Scobee Cemetery.

Records show the first entry of this tract of land was made by Matthias Cain. Later owners were John and Rachel Ann
Shibley, Absolum and Virginia Koiner, Newton A. and Minnie Baylor; David and Susan Lycon, Benjamin F. and Nancy E.
Matthew, William Baird Alexander, George Scobee, L.S. Music, Fred and Mary Bahrenfus, Duane and Dorothea
Montgomery, Earnest A. and Agnew Klokkenga.

The first school in this district was also on this land, about 1/4 mile south of the cemetery.

The original tract contained about 1/2 acre. In 1921 it was enlarged to its present size of 1 1/2 acre.

In 1973 a Perpetual Care Association was formed. It is funded by gifts, donations and sale of lots.

Originally copied and submitted by Minnie Steele
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